Within the contemplation of the transaction whereby Fletcher
and Stern acquired the Cuyamaca Water Company, the so-called Fletcher
note in the principal sum of $85,575.78 had at that date as between the
buyer and the seller an agreed valuve of $100,000., This valuation arose
in the following manners:

Ed. Fletcher asked for an option on the 10/12ihs
of the Cuyamaca Water Company owed by the Murray
estate intenting to promote a sale to others; the
selling price was discussed and fixed at {600,000
neti Fletcher then asked "What commission do I

get for selling this property®; the exefutor
stated the $600,000 was peti; Fletcher then asked
for the return of his $85,575.78 note then ap-
praised for Federal estate tax purposes at $65,000
as a commission upon the sale at $600,000; the
executor refused; Fletcher then said, "That am I
going to do about that note, I do not want %o have
to pay the principal and interest of-that'ncte at
any valuation"; the executor sugfested the wvalue
of the note be added to the $600,000 making $700,000
and that the selling price, shen fully paid the
note to be returned to Fletcher us a commission;
Fletcher and the executor then agreed betmeen
themselves that the value of the no%e for the par-
ticular purpose of that transaction irrcspective
of any appraised velue was $100,000; the purchase
price was then made $700,000 and the option issuved,
carrying the valve of the note as a commission as
above indicated; upon the consimation of the tran-
saction the note was returned as contemplated.

At no time did Mr. Fletcher retire from the position that Mrs.

Kurray had promised him this nots as compensation for services rendered

to her in matters comnacted with the MuwiTay estate; contra, Hrs. Murrry

has never conceded the correotness of Mr. Fletcher's position in tha respect.

Dated at San Francisco, Califormia, March 17, 1927
In duplicate
Approveds
W. B. K. BROWN as Executor
Ed Fletcher

Mr, is. S¢ K, Brown,
316 lMontgomo ry Streot,
San Franeisco, Calif,

iy dear Lr. Brown:

You asked me the other-day %o give you full
particulars regarding the $85,000 nc ce which I eigned
in favor of James A, iliurray sometime before his death,2
and my understanding with lrs. llurray in raslation to
it af%or his doath, together with tho services that
I rondered in connection with it without ccmpensation.

Before lir, liurray's death he told me that
I would never have to pay the note if the Cuyamsaca
Syatem was sold, and he got hie money baok. I believe
tho records will show that he never asked me for any
intoroot on the note. Practiocally all of the money
went irto the Cuyamaca Viater Company development, and
he tol! me he had given the note to Lrs. lLnrray
before hie death.

. I arrived in lLonterey before lir. James E.
Lurray arrived. lirs. lurray showed me that note, sald
it was hers, that Lr. llurray had given it to her aml
not to worry, she would destroy the note, and all she
wanted was for me to help her in every way possible
to settle without litigation with the heirs, and
partioularly James E., Lurray. I gave her my pledge
at that time.

I put in a goo@ldeal of time chasing around
the country, one trip to Butte, one trion to Seattle,
one trip to Portland, five trips to San Francisco ard
aloo one trip to Salinas, and two trips to Los Angeles,
ell at my own expoense in helping lrs. lurray.

KMrs., Lurray told both Lrs. Fletcher and my
gister, liiss Fletcher, after }r. lLurray's death, werneed
never worry about that note, that it had beon given to
her ani she would destroy it. I did not know that the
notoc had not been properly ondorsed to lUrs. lnrray until
monthe afterward when you oclaimed it as an asset of the

* Murray Estate. ‘I car readily see how you once having
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0ffiolal knowledge of the existonce of tho note, not
being properly endorsed, that it was your duty to
consider it an asset of the lurray Estate and troated A AN
as such. LA Copy of my tolegram to Urs, Lurray of June b5th.

Original teldgram Jamee E. Lurray to £4 Flotoher of June 4th.

e PR e Gkl o 3Lk ¢

That you may have the record of my services o Lt : Copy of my telegram to Joseph A, liurray of June Hth.
in that matter, for which I have never beon paid a cent, (NG 4 |
nor made any oclaim for compensation, having lived up to WIS | ‘ Copy of letter from Ed Floetoher to /. S. X, Brown, June 7th.
my part of the agreement with Mra, Lurray, I am sending RN CHUEE ”
you m{ientire file (all that I ocan find), identified . RO AT e Original telegram to me from /. Gregg of June 4th.
as Zollows: , T Pl
Copy of my letter to iir., Brown of June 1l4th,
Hotation of original letter, signed by James E. Lurray, hipr ey 58 :
sont to Judge Bardin on Oct. 9th, 1922. ff“'ﬁf o | Original telegram \i. S. X. Brown to Fletcher of June l4th.

Copy of telegram I sent James E. Lurray kay 21, 1921 | AN atagys v | Original telegram from James E. lurray from lLontorey .f
RepS e 5 Juno 1l4th, Copy of telegram llary E. Fletcher to James E.

Copy of receipt from VW, S, X, Brown, original sent SR & | lurray, also copy of telegram Ed Fletoher to i, L. .

to Judge Bardin Qot. ¢, 1922, for letter from James TR el Brown and copny of telegram from Vi, 5. K. Brown to Fleteuer,

E, lurray to Ed Fletoher. e, oar sadsa all dated June 1l4th.

Copy of my letter of Lay 23, 1921 to V. S. X. Brown. 1 AAS : Copy of telegram letoher to James E, liurray June 15th.

Copy of my letter of kay 234, 1921 to Brown, S VIR Copy of letter from Attornoy Sweet to Fletcher dated
VA ' - June l4th, original of which wae sent you.

Copy of my letter to Thayer and Brown of lay 24, 1921

- Copy of two letters Fletcher to Brown dated June 15th

Original telegram J. E. Murray to Ed Fletocher from 2 g

Sedtle,. dated lMay 22, 1921, | Firaiad | Original letter fus Thayer to Flotohor duted June 17th

Copy of letter Fletoher to Uages E. Hurray dated llay 24th, jf“f;‘.? | Coples of my loetter to James 1; Lurray, mny letter to lrs.
and original telegram J. E. HLurray to Ed Flotocher from AP e - Hdary H. lurray apd ocopy of my tolegram to James E,
Butte dated Lay 24, 1927. ' <8 Ay limrray, all dated June 17th.

Letter of inmtroduction from lrs. Yurray to Lr. Gregg, i“'k;;ﬁ,; Copy of telegram from J. E. lurray dated June 186th, and
origihal. PR e ) copy of tolegram from J. L. lurray to me dated June 20th,

' : originals of which were sont to Judge Bardin,
Original telegram Rufus Thayer to Frank Ximball, Butte, ol L ta b lang |
lontana. By an arrangement with lir, Thayer, I went LSR8 Copies of my letters to Brown and James E. llurray
under the name of "Frank Kimball™ in sending any telegrams S A S ARG dated June 20th.
to Butte, Lontana. Dated May 27, 1921. | S AT ¢
pria e saie s I Original letter Brown to Flotcher dated Juno 21lst, and
Copy of my letter to Lrs. lMurray of Lay 31, 1921, §3 1 AR original lettor from Thayer to Fletoher duted Juno 224.

Clipping from San Franoisco paper dated May 31, 1921. Nkt | Copy of my telegram to James . Lurray, Butte, June 27th;
el S oopy of James Z. Lurray's tologram to me frun Butte
Copy of my letter to Mr. Gregg of June 2, 1921, y g e d, _ dated Juno 20th (original having been sent to Judge Bardin)
' S PESME AN ¢ original telegram Jumos H. liurray to Fletoher of July lst,

Oopy of my letter to Mr. Brown of June 2, 192k, ‘ ‘:: origiml tolegmm Jarmes iie lurray to Fletchor of Jlll}' od ,
- PR copy of telogram Jamos 5. lurray to Fletoher of July 2d (
original having been sent to Juige Bardin) anmd
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Original lettor from James E. Lurray to Fletoher under
date of Aug. 13th and copy of my lettor to James Z.
lurray of samo date, alpo copy of my letter to Ur.
Thayer of the 13th.

oopy of my telegram to W. 5. K. Brown from Portland

of July 4, 1921. Copy of letter to me from J. E. liurray

dated July 2d while at Portland, Oregon in whioch he

authorized me to show you and Thayer and whore I thought R
I had won him over to a final settlement without litigations

. -
4
..
e e e

Originul telogram J. i, ﬁurruy'to ¥letohor of Aug. l4th.
to
Copy of letter/James E. Lurray from 4 Flotcher dated

—

Copy of my letter to Li*s. Lurray from Portland, July 4th,
also copy of my letter to Brown, written fom Portland of
July 4th and copy of my telegram to Thayer sent from
Grants Pass. Also copy of letter Fletohor to Brown

and Thaysr or July 4th,

Copy of telegram Thayer to Fletcher of July 7th.

Copy of my letter to Brown & Thayer of July 9th, also
gopy of my letter to Lrs. Hurray and ocopy of my letter
to W, S. £, Brown, all dated July 9th.

Urs. lurray's original letter to me withonut date.

Copy of my letter to James E. lLurray of July 9th, written
nnggr the supervision of lLr. Thayer, in lir. Thayer's
office.

James E. lurray's original lotter to me dated July 1l4th
also his original tolegram to Fletchor of same date.

Original letter Brown to Fletcher dated July 16th.

Copies of my letters to Brown, James K. llurray and
idros, James A. liurray, all of date July 18th.

Copy of my letter to lrs. lLurray of 'uly 23d.
Original letter from James E, Murray to Fleotchoer under

- ——— . ——— — — ————
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. ————— A ——————— . T g—— = -
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—

Aug. 16th, ocopy of my letter to Rufus Thayer, copy of
my letter to ii. 5, ¥, Brown both of Augz. 15th.

Original letter from Pufus Thayer to Flotcher dated
Allﬁ,’ ) 17th .

Copy of letter Fletcher to James E. lurray of Aug. 18th.

Copy of my letter to Lrs. Ja-ee A. liurray of Aung. 19th
also my letter to lLr. Thayer of same date.

Cony of my letter to iir. Brown of iug. 224.

Original letter from Lary Hummond Liurray to Fletcher
about that tire. -

Copy of my letter to Brown dated Sent. 1l6th.

Lrs, llurray's orizinzl lotter to Flotcher from lotel
Alexandria, L{e Angeles, about that time.

Copy of my ietter to Lrs. lurray of Oct. 3d, alwso

copy of letter to her dated Oct. 1llth, and copy of my

lettor to James i. Uwrray of samo date.

Copy of Urs. Lurray's letter to lir. [letchor about that date.

Copy of my letter to Lrs. James A. Lurray, at liew Tork,
dated QOot. 1l8th

date of August 6th, together with newspaper clippings

sent me by Jim lurray, Original letter from Jim Liurray to Fletcher, dated Oct. 26,

1921,
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Original letter Mr, Thayer to Fleotoher of Aug. 8th, also
gopy of Fletcher's letter to Urs. lurray of Aug. Bth.
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Copy of my lottor Lo Brown dated liov. 9th, 19210riginal
lettor Brown to Fletoheor, llov. 16, 1921.

A
: l'*h'_r

Copy of my letters to James E, Murray, and lrs. Jams

A, Murray, also original letter Jim llurray to mo, all ik S Copy of my lottor to Brown dated liov. 20th, aleo copy
dated August 9th. SR RY | of my leiter to you dated December 29th; aloo copy

A% RS0, of my lotter to iLiro, liurray dated Dee. 29th; copy

of your tolegrum to me dated Aug. 10, 122, Copy of
my lottor to Judge Jooeph Bariin dated Oct., 9th, 1922,
writton at his roquest. Also copy of my lotter to you
dated Oct. 31. 1923,

L

T L

Copy of my letter to kr. Thayer of August 10th, also
original letter James E, liurray %o Flotcher of eame date.
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After reading this file will you kindly
roturn 1t. From this file you will seo that I was
instrumental in offecoting a compromise, and if the
matter had boon settled immediately after Ur, Uurray's
death, whon I urged it, [ am of the opdnion it would
have been lully as good as the final settlement that
was made, altho I did not blame the attorneys for going
Blow in the matter. All I was doing was getting all
the informution I could, It was up to you people 0, g LT OFF) NESY. #E\ 2y |
to weed out the wheat f£rom the chaff, and I at all Al I REGISTERE T}f'ﬂLﬁ«?;“\=pf '
times stood roady to render any service that I ocould | ---“?rwz?“4*4€;:‘ T T
in behalf of lirs. Lurray.

As this 1s my file, am vending it by gk S
registered mail and ask that you return it soon after FhA D *]Fﬁzﬁﬁ:$2$::;§:z;¢~¢"pn?

DR ol o T s ‘)4

" reading. .
Yours very truly, = AN
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legsrs. Sloans & Sloane,
fmo Ae bloane’ .E..Sq..
Attorneys et Law,

John D. Spreckels 3ldg.,
San Diego, “Yalifornia.

Ly dear lLlr, Sloanse:

Upon my return to the office I zind
your letter of Decemver l1lo6th.

I am sorry to see the livel proceed-
ing went so voorly for ir., latchar but hope
ha megnifies the result. I have not the
libelous matter before me but from what you
say the Tacts have been distorted.

Bafore I go any zursher I wish to
meke it clear that Lrs, murruj is aiutinculy
unwilling to subject nerseli to any Iurther
publicity. oShe has had a great daal of

newspap>r gpace devoted to her in the seti-
ling of the lurray sstate and there is no
question but what it edversaly aif2cted her
health, 1 personally nave been very cautious
not to inject her in any metter which mignt
meke a newWapaper story and whet I write now
is not for any other purvose than for exhibi-
tion by you or lir. Fletchar. If you wish to
give this matter to the pre2ss by way of an
interview vwith e, the executor ocnd Lrs.
Lurray's personal attorney, you nay do so,
but I do not wish to have her name otharwvise
used nor do I wish to have ner quoted in even
the gnellest degree. If I could only put
you, as & brother-lawyer, in my position
I am sure you vould not only endorse my
caution but would think twice before you
would even write this letter.

The Tacts are ao follows:

The sagle price of the
property was: 700,000

,:and not 4400.000. b .
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I do no% uaderstena just why onis
renulred Tor kegssrs. fletcner

letiter is

alad

atern

he hole 01 tne money
ves peld to the executor,
and not « dollur to Lirs.
lurrey;

me option wes tucen in

the nume of Lrs. Murray
merely for tine znu axZneunse
geaving purpos2s as
otharwise & speci.l pro-
ceaeding wvithin th= estave
would hav~ baen necessary;

ne and aporovad oy coumsel
;or llegers. oteurs and
S'Latchar;

The conbtract vias dreavn by
W
-

All the purcugse money
including inter=23t% less ¢
discount Ior cuuh vgs nuid,
some of it before du> date,
and we rec¢aived in ull more
than 700,000 less a con-
miscion to ~letcuer

asch neva in nis woscausion

copias orf evnﬁjuhln( necestsary o snow
the fulsity of the publicusion.

I hope %this will s=rve your .ure

pOSEO

Very truly yours,

Jo e e BRO«Nl (signed)




W.S. K.BROWN
ATTORNEY AT LAW

RUSS DUILDCING
SAN FRANCIBCO

December 19 1930

Mr. Ed Fletcher,
1020 Ninth Street,
San Diego, California

Dear Mr. Fletcher:=-

I have just received your box of avodacos for which
of course I thank you.

I am taking this occasion to tell you that Lir. Stern
wrote me a week or two ago saying that he understood you
had a claim egainst the lLlurray Estate for $110,000 on
cormissions on the sale of the Cuyamaca Vater Company
and that proceeding was now pending in the estate matter;
all of which he asked me to confirm.

Inasmuch ¢s we had correspondence on that point and
I had advised you upon your request for such advice that
you would better inform your partner of all details
surrounding the sale of Cuyamaca, I saw no objection to
answering his guestion end telling him the facts. I told
him you were not to receive any such commission but were
to have the return of your promissory note which note at
that time was of considerably less value than its face.

I presume Mr. Stern has corresponded to you on the
point before this.

Wishing you the compliments of the season, I remain

WO K DROWN

ATIOMMEY AT LAW

nusn nLILINO
BAM FRANMCISCD

February 6 1931

Col. Ed Fletcher,
1020 Ninth St.,
Sen Diego, Celifornia

Dear lMr. Fletcher:-

In order that you might be as fully advised as lir.
Stern I enclose with this copy of a letter received
from him January 40th 1931 together with copy of my
reply.

I am not justified in withholding from iir. Stern any
information surrounding the transaction. You have a
carbon copy of n statement signed by esch of us on
Merch 17th 1927 which sets up &ll the fects surround-
ing the surrender of this note. You should refresh
your memory by examining this statement for in it the
note is directly and positively reisrred to &s & com-
mission. If you csnnot find your copy I will send you
one.

I suggest you teke the correspondence to your esttorney
and move no further in this motter except as he directs.
llo doubt Mr. Stern expects to move against you. I will
of course preserve the equities eand make available to your
attorney all inform=tion arforded lLir. Stern.

Yours very truly,

WoKRB: B




B8 CHARLES F. STERN :
T uite 1225 los Angeles Stock Exchange Ruilding was: quite inconssquentiel.
% 639 South Spring St. Colonel Fletcher writes me that you have told him of my corres
Los Angeles, California pondence with you, which is entirely in order so far as I am con
cerneG. I am very f@ond of Colonel Fletcher personally &énd T am &
quite confident and hopeful that we can adjust any differences that s
, may arise between us to our mutual satisfaction. I think, hoveveEyisug
January $0, 1931 that neither he nor you would care to teke the position that I zurvm%" o
not entitled to’ all of the facts surrounding s transaction in whighs ﬁﬂf;,-
I was an egual partner with the Colonel and toward the consummat -‘w* FAh L

-u.,b.

of which I supplied the necessary money and credit. f_ﬁ_g

L -‘3; »
;:;;jﬁkg;“‘3°°' California Let me say at this point that I have taken such steps as suggé
ot Bt W themselves to me to ascertain whether Senator Flint, who was my

(MLey Brown: - confidential advisor et that time as you are avare, knew unything
‘ : about a commission, and I am satisfied that he did not.. ?H

.‘*ujf-{? ter of December 29th in answer to mine of December 25rd - }
ed on my desk by no means neglected. In the interval I As I think I seid to you in an earlier letter I am now tryingi ‘
‘3 i examination made of my complete files covering the bus- reconcile two Tigures, one a figure of {85,000 and the other a %}
£%he Cuyamaca Water Compeny end my relations with Colonel of ¢£110,000 which came to me from different sources as being thexs:s
_-;;3-m the beginning and I have inveatigated the conteatis amount involved in this commission. T would aprreciate anvac.diiiﬁr
gopridential papers which I have kept in my safe deposit = information as to the circumstances surrounding them.
figsin order that T might sccurately answer your incuiry.
f8 these files documentary evidence to every material point As T see the matter it is entirely between Colonel Fletcher N o A
mderstanding thereof with Colonel Fletcher; it was our prae- myself end should not involve or embarrass you in eny particulari=sfos sl o
ke a complete record of them. certainly the matter does not involve the ftiendly feeling which? éﬂdﬁi}}ggi
have both for the .Colonel and yourself. ¢h““ﬁ'ﬂ“ R

o ;ame "Did Mr. Fletcher at the time this transaction was
B of consummation, disclose to you the fact that he was.
back as a commission his promissory note in the sum of
$ My rfiles disclose no reference to a commission of any Yours very truly,
: rooeived by enybody or in any amount; there is no dis- .
Rerein of any commission. The contract which Colonel
-“; 1 I entered into with you as representative of the estate Charles Stern
_ ’; RMrray makes no provision for a commission of any kind to
;}‘;‘ ' '“I ¥ Until very recently I was not aware that any commission had.
f;?”f‘”“‘*i ws*“"r collected.

e

4 § -\,‘
- b -

5 gfgfgéﬁ"‘earohad my memory and I recall one conversetion with
Colon @tcher which I assume has a bearing upon this matter.
subsequent to the execution of the contract by Colonel
myself for the purchase of the Murray interest in Cuy-
jubsequent to the consumation of the sale to the lLa lesa,
and Spring Velley Irrigation District, I had a brief and
eraation with the Colonel the substance of which was that
objection tiie Colonmel could recover some paper of his held
i¥Pay Estate as an incident to this deal. ‘'Commission' was
Ofied - the matter wes treated very casually and the only
BET oot was rfirst, that the Murray Estate held some
giof the Colonel's which was to all intents and purposes
§id and which there was no thought on the part of Alr.
successors of collecting, and second, that the amount

W.8, K. BROWN
Russe Bulumce
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¥February 6 1931

AUre. Cherles >« Ctern,

Los angeles Stocxk Txchange DBldge.,
639 South Spring Street, \

los Angeles, California

Dear Ur. Stern:=-

You must remenbdber that as en executor I wes dealing at srmi's
length with both you and Xr. Fletcher in the transaction now under
scrutiny. Such being the case I would not be justified under any
circunstances in withholding from you or ir. Fletcher, having been
informed you were partners, any circumstance surrounding the sule
and within ay xnowledgee.

I remembder ire. Fletcher c2lling upon me while the matter wus
pending for the special purpose of submitting to me, as he put it
"for friendly opinion and advice", the guestion of lis duty to you
in disclosing the manner in which lhis note wus to be handled. T told
him at the time and confirmed it in writing on Cecember 21st 1928
that he should by 21l means make full disclosurc. He thereafter both
in writing and verbally told me Le hed done so. The followin, is an
extract from the letter juast referred to:

You might possibly have referred to what took jplace
between us concerning your explanation to lir. Stern.
In that regard I wont you alweys to bear in nind thot
our conversation was merely directed to the relations
between yourself end idr. Stern 2nd had nothing what-
ever to do with the Hurrey Estate. Insofar eos the
estate or lirs. durray are concerned, the fact always
remaing thaet we are returning jou your notc as a com=
mission on the sale of Cuyamaca. Ve heve nmothing what-
ever to do with the private business between yourself
and Mr. Stern. Your analysis of the situation ag mude
to lir. Stern of course might be satisfectory from your
own standpaoint; but insofar as we arc concerncd we are
surrendering syou this note solely es & coammission. T
personally look upcn the counission as being rather

large and ez willing that it shall bs that large by
reason of the interest you have tsken ThH the estate.

I have no fault to find with jyour view of it as jou
have 8xpressed it to iir. Stern, that pert of it was

dre Charles . Stern February € 19061

for sorvices.
You will remember we luve had o grent deel of

correspondence on this very joint, tnd T wunt
you to got it clewr in your head.

Proviously and on !oveaber 9th 1929 'ir. "lcteher wrotc me to
the following effect:

Beforeo Xr. Stern and T ever discussed the®

question of acquisition of the Cuyamocsa Systen

T had told him of the return of the note and my
understanding with iirs. Hurrey. T rind iire Stern
more than fair and em very much relicvecd to have
the mattor adjusted in a satisfactory manncr for
I don't want under any circumstances to have any
risunderstending with Lr. Stern. He has been a

mighty good partner in every way.

Later on and in 1927 the question of this note end 1its sit-
uation with regard to the transection now being discussod was
finally determined; it wes then agreed thaot this note cnould.hc
surrendercd to Mr. Fletcher, upon the full consumnation o tue
transnction, as e co asission, end its then value for the purpose
of the transaction was fixed at §l00,000; on thc lest pqymcqt
for the Cuyamaca Viater Coapany the note was duly surrendercad.

In justice to Xr. Fletcher however T muat etate immediately
after the death of ir. Murray and nrever thercafter in the sli iut-
est degree did hc relax his position, toat:

First: Mr. Hdurrey hnd asgreed with him he would
surrender to LXr. Fletcher this note in consider-
ation of services rendercd by lir. Fletcher to
ir. lLurray in the handling of Uurray's business
in San Diego and elsewhero;

second: In an interviow with lirs. Murray shortly
after the decth of her hamsbend Lrse. Murray had
repeated the praomise and had agreed Lo surrender
the note to Fletcher.

In this letter respect iir. Fietcher clains to
be supported by his wife, :rs. l'letclier, with
whon the writer hag never discucscd tlie polnte.

W.S8. %X, DROWN

Russ BuyiLDING
AOOM 1808




Mr. Charles F. Stern February 6 1931 | - . ure Cherles ¥. Stern Fobrpuary 6 1931

componsuation.

Mr. Fletocher having nothing in writing on the point, I
as executor refused to recognize the ciaim with 4¥r. Fletocher Upon receipt or your formery letter I wrote Lir. Fletcher c

for the return of the note and told him it must be paid. short note, 6 I felt in duty bound to do, udvising hiu of
drs. Hurray likewise stated and does state that sLe at no your inquiry. I am also sending him a copy of this letter.
tize promised to return the note to lr. Fletcher for ser-

vices either before or after the death of lr. iurray but that
she did tell him not to worry about it for he would never be |
unduly pressed and she would so arranse it with the executor Yours very truly,
if possiblec.

I know tiat Mr. Fletocher was active in lr. lLurray's bus-
iness but know nothing of the arrangement claimed. I do
know that after ur. Hurray's death Fletcher's affalrs were
involved and it was prinoipally but not solely for this
reason I placed the note, which had & face value in Septeaber
1920 of $110,781.61 at the sum of ;100,000 as stated. 1In
1922 or 1923, after looking into his affaire, T told :r.
Fletcher if he could find forty or fifty thousend dollars T
would surrender the note; all of course with the ajjroval
of the court and the consent of AMrs. ijurray the legal owner.

4Yr. Fletcher took the pusition in discussing the aatter.
with me that t.e return of the note was not & commission but
was a method of retiring the obligation in consideration of
services rendered. It was needless to say that as executor
I could not legally adopt this method of handling the affeir
but told him he must meke such arrangement with you as he taw
rit.

There might be other matters in the correspondence which
sould throw some light on the transaction but what I have
given you is the real gist of the effair. T must also say that
the note was appraised for Federsl Estate tax end State TInher-
itance tax at (65,000,

This whole matter is exceedingly troublescme to me slthough
f must concede your right to the information as of course.l
hold no brief for either you or ilr. Fletcher, though I must
acknouledge again that kr., Fletcher always claimed he had
rendered valuable service and the return of the ncte wes his

W.8, K. BROWN

Russ BuiLDING
MOOM 1808
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Er' Ve 3o K. BrOIn,
1606 Russ Building,
Sen Fremciseo, Calif,

¥y doar lr, Browmn:

Apswering yours of the 6th, I thank
you for your full infor=mcticn in reletion to ¥r, Ctern's
letter to you of Januury 20, 1971, &nd your reply under
date of February 6th.

I cortainly approve of your attitude
in not withholding any informstion from kr, Stern.

Regerding the statoment which you
sty w&s sigoed on Morch 17, 1927, it was oxploined to
me that you needed this stztoment either for income or
inheritence tax purposes, I do not rcmember which, and
I signed it purely as an accommodetion to you and the
Hurrzy estate, because you anid it wes the only legal
wey to protect ths estute, and you ac administrator,.

It does not set up 211 of the fucts
surrounding the surrender of the note. It zllows3 nothing
for the thousends of dollars of scrvice that I wes to
get wvhen ths system wes sold, undor sy understanding with
¥r, Nurrsy before his death. It doee not set oui anything
pertaining to lrs, Murrsy's promise to ae, my services
and expenditurss in relation thereto in behalf of the
estate,

Your lettar to me of October 25, 1922
called for no such statemcnt, when you agreed Lo return the
notes in case a scle was made for $700,000,00, and I signed

that paper wholly as &n accommodation to lrs, NMurray and
the estate.

Mr, Stern has simply forgotien that
thesc matters were teken up with him, both verballey and
in writing — the return of these notes cnd the reasonm
therefor - Mrs, Murray’s promise end why it could not be

L]

- '_’ a' -
Cu,i X
T TES N e
ey s 4 5 - » ? ] y be? - “ "‘)"!“ " P .“‘-‘.J‘ ne 1‘-—-\‘- .
ST E 8 S 3T TTIT L Py g4 S N S H A L XN o ) TR ST FE R TR Gasadl ge shilla S

o ik, uill g0, the 14mdt to do, the,
ran il e yety would do Ny imesS L Rl
. v :}Jﬁ- AN &J‘m;;:‘;‘f . R . .‘. 5 'i’...';, . s -",‘t' Vi j“‘. ot

;'.n' i:‘:i':&: !

SR (e 5 I

b A R AT LY .
RSB ERE TN Rl A ha b
g 20 '-’t_g;.; ! 1% B

carried out along the linco she plenned, and you know
tho understanding betwoen us in relation therecto. TYour

letter to me of October 25, 1922 swys:

"My dear Colonel Flotcher:

This will refer to the option this
dey given you to purchase the interest of Mary
H, Murrey in the Cuyamaca Water Compeny. It is
ry understanding that in event this option shell
be fully exercised by you then there shell be
surrendered to you, without further consideration,
your note of dete December Z0, 1919 for the
principel cum of :85,575.78, payeble on demund,
with intereast ot the rote of 7 percent per cnnum
«nc now e part of the coscts of the estate of
Jemes A, Murrey, decoszsed.

Yours very truly,
(signed) #. S. K. BROIN

= ’c
nCkBs kP

I am certainly curprised to reud Ur, Stern'c letler
to you of Jrnuery 0. Becidec time and cgaln discusoing
this notter with ¥r, Stern, befire ond efter the purchase
of Mery I, ¥urrsy's intercct, I heve elreacy found copy
of the following letters to him,.

On Novesber 16, 1923 I wrote Mr. Stern:

nI gppreciate your friendly etiitude in the matter of the
sdjustment of my +85,000 note to the Hurroy Betute, shen
the Murrcy's interest is purchusec ond peid for."

On October 16, 1975, before we midc our finel
sottlement with Mr. Stern, 7 vrote him, emong other things,
as follows:

"Brown told mecfiednesdsy thet he hed not pul things over
with the inheritance tax men in the woy he expected in the
patter of the $85,000 Murrey note coming to me. There
might be just a posaibility of ¢ misunderstanding o vhen
we get out money, or whenever you want to, you and I elone
will get out feet under the tuble together and bring up
all thesc mettors,

"As for as I am concerned, I want to be your partner for
1ife, and I hope you feel the same toward me. For that
reason, 1 am trying to bo extra cereful thet there be no
sicunderstandings, and if thero are, I went you to feel that
WB Ll P "“";’..;. L
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On October 19, 1975 Stemn i:mo me as followss Pnclosed deo find copy of Sottlement
Sheet botween Stern and mycelf dated December El, 1826;

"My dear Colonel Ed: also copy of letter from Eldred & Wensley, public
*I have before me your letter of October 16th and accountants, dated Feb. 17, 1931, all of which is

hasten to reply before eiiher of us loses sleep over a explanatory. These were furnished Mr, Stern by Mr.
situation that is not going to develop. . ;° Wnnalay, under my instructions,

"Certzinly you and I cannot afford to quarrel and It goes without saying that I am
I hove cnjoyed association with you in e personal way, and surprised at Mr, Stern's letter to you under dete of

I hope to continue it for all of the days that zre granted Jonusry 30, 1931. I told Mr, Stern about the 985,000
to both of us, _ note in his own home in Berkeley beforc he ever weant to

Los Angeles. Mr. Stern got from me the emount, +85,000,
"Xy statoment to you merely stated a foct, nomely et that time. I frenkly told him I wac in the honds of
that there are some details regarding our own settlcement Mr, Murray. 1 could not get anything out of Mr, Hurrsy
which will nced to be discussed, ete. in writing. You know how hurd it wees to get him to
eim cnything, end I was ebsolately at ¥r, Murrzy'c mercy
"I z2m not quitec clear whet you mesn by the 585,000 in tho matter of his living up to his promises to me.
Burrny note over zhich Browmn secms to heve some difficulty
with the inheritence tox men. I zm quite content, howover, The former mcnager I have been
to leave that also until we get to it, whatever it nay beyectc.” informzd got $500.00 a month up to Junuery let, 1910
‘ in manacing the company. I fought ond bled for that
Thics was before I had made my settlement conpeny, only got $200 and 500 & moath pert of the
with Mr, Stern, but after we hed given an option of snle to time, and no other compensction, nothing but hell, ALl
the district, znd #3 I remember it, the disirict had accepted I hed wae Er, Murrcsy's promises to cdo the right thing by
our offer. M¥r. Stern forgot all about tha conversstion end me when the secle of the gychem was mede. I consider oy
correspondence about these Murrgy notes at the beginning, scrvices from 1910 to Hr, Murray's decth, togcther with
and in discussing the patter with hin on a lmnting trip py services to ¥rs. Hurrsy in tho Yurray Estate worth
I nentioned the Murray notes and he secmed to be vague on the return of thosv notes. There wac no obligation on

the subjects This is the reacon that I had the matter up my pert to cign the peper that you drew up, I did it as
again in black apnd white, an accommodation to you to help you sgettlo khe estetae.

#

In our first "cividend” I sent ur. I am writing fully to lr, Stera in
Stern $2194.95 more then was due him. Thics iz the ctotement reletion to this metter., I huve lived up to cvery moral
of our expert accountant, Yr., Wanslay, which money Mr, Stern and lcgel obligntion with Mr, Sterm. You snc I know that
did not roturn. I pasid 35,000 for the option to you, which the ilurrgy Estate only received its sctunl investment in the
I have never been compensatod for, eithor directly or in- ~ agle of Mr. Murrsy's interist in the Cuyamace Water Company
directly, and have alwrys considered the option mine. In for $700,000. They lost 16 yeers' interost on the invest-
vticmlr'gj.mmd h.: with ¥r, Stern I mede concessions as a ment, ~
matter o ship ond desire to play the grme, end
ellowed him to keop and not accoun’r.pf?r: the ..219.';.95, gave You wroto me on October 19, 1925 that
him a helf intereet in tho profits on Kission CGorge Ho. 3 : becsuse of "the close reletionchip which you bore to Er,
over cnd above $40,000, when sold, and also gave him a one- Murrsy we would give to you zuch better and ensier terms
fourth interest in 900 or 1000 acres of land at Cuyznmaca, not only a2s to the purcherse price, but as to forbeeraace
in which he had never been intsrested, never put a dollar
in and is going to be very valuable property in time,
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in the woy of time than we would to any possible strangoer.®
On ¥arch 20, 19235 Mr, Stern wrote me as followa:

*Under these conditions therefore I think we should offer

an interest in Cuyamaca to these gentlemen I am
well aware that you have been able to secure a buying
contrect from the Hurray cZstete at a price probably 150,000
less then the Murray heirs would sell to amy one else; end

2 greot meny hundred thousand dollars less then any cppraised
value of the property.®

I on certninly surprised to have lr, Stern take
this subject up agein at this time, and hope to have a
confercnce with him at on early date to refresh his
mexory &nd make him satisfied.

I thenk you for your fairness in aritin; to Mr.
Stern as you did under dete of Fecb. 6, 1921, I oﬁly wish
you had dwelt stronger on oy scrvices both before and
aftor Nr, Murrcsy's death, but this 15 not o eriticicm.
I would apprecinte a letter from you in return, for I
wont Yo retain your confidence end respect. I beliave
I have it.

Yours sinceorely,

l

|

K

W.HB.K.BROWN

ATTOMMEY AT LAW

nues BUILDING
BAM FRAMCIBCD

Februery 16, 190l

Mr. Fd Fletcher
1020 Ninth Street
San Diego, Celifornie

Deaer kir. Fletcher:

This will serve as & comment on your letter to Lir.
stern of Februery 4th, copy of which you sent me.
Tt conteins so much metter not guite in gcecoraance
with the exasct fects thet I cennot permit 1t 1o go
unnoticed. I, of course, know nothing of your conver-
cations with Mr. wurrey end so must leeve that pert
of your letter where I find it.

Mrs. Murrey hes otr course repectedly disputed the
stetement you cgein mude thet she promiced to "give"
you the note now under discussion. I heve said so
much on this point heretofore thet I will not eLaborectie.

To reed your letter cssuclly it would appesr thet you
were running the liurrey estate end thst everything which
has been accomplished was entirely by your cfforts.
This, of course, is not enywhere near the fect. T am
sure you have not forgotten your first interview with
me after ir. Lurrey's deeth in which you mede the stete-
ment in elmost so meny worde thet if Jim llurrcy ever got
hold of your peper you werc wrecked; end thut if there
was snything on earth you could do toverd compromising
the wuarrel and =o errenge it thet your peper could stey
in my hends as executor, you would zladly do it. I
know of no time you were sent anyvhere by cither my
authority or lirs. Liurrey's except possibly once, &nd
that wes to llontcna. You slweys steted to me that you
were doing what you could in order to gsvoid the contin-
gency just mentioned, end elso to aid Mrs. Murrey es-
pecially es you viere his surviving pertner in tue
Cuyamaca water Lompcny; and thct you would ¢ledly do
this and give any testimony you could without expccte-
tion of remunerestion. Indeed I could not hseve used you
otherwise for then &ll you could do to eid the generel




-2= Mr.Fletcher February 16, 1931

issue would be tainted by your interest which would, of
course, destroy your value as 8 witness. I know of no
property worth {560,000.00, or any other sum that you
saved to the estate. You did keep very quict about the
mortgege on your office building. That, of course, was
in the same category as the other note.

The propositions thet you subtmitted f'rom Jemes I. Murray
wgs never at any time satisfactory, nor were they any-
wheres near the terms of the ultimete settlement which
was negotiasted end consummated entirely by me. Mr.
Thayer, of course, eacted in the metter but everything went
through my hends for epproval and in fzct the terms of
the ultimate settlement were entirely dictated by me.

I do not know just whet you meen when you say "Mr.
Brown recognized my service es a moresl obligetion if not
& legal one.™ I never et =ny time recognized either your
legel or morsl right to receive back without considers-
tion your principel note of {85,000.00. I, of course,
could not dispute your statements thct either Lr. lurrey
or Mrs. Murrey had promised to "give" you bsck these notes.
I could find nothing in the record enywhere (end there was
much concerning you in lir. Murray's vspers) which would
Justify such e gift. This wes especially so s Mrs. Murray
flatly contradicted your stztement,

Concerning our income tcxes, your note was not '"cancelled"
but was utilized as a deduction by we; of commission which
was of course the fact.

I em sorry I heve to teke such an exsct position in the
matter but it must be done. I cernot afford to permit
such statements to stand uncontradicted. I told you long
ego thet if you would send me your bill for the expenses
of the one trip suggested by Mr. Theyer &nd nyself I
would gladly send you 2 check. In looking back and con-
sidering the extremely gentle treatment you have had from
the beginning I cannot help but believe you heve been
amply compens2ted for eny time or money expended by you
in the affsirs of the lLiurray estate. I have en active
recollection of your stctement thet you had made & greet

-Z= Mr. Flctcher Februcry 1€, 19%1

‘J-

deal of money for AMr. Liurrey in his lifctimc e¢nd thet he
had likewise made a great deal of loicy for you. If,
however, there sre any money metters outstanding betvicen
us I would like to heve them dispocsed of.

Lr., otern is not receiving a¢ copy of this letter &as I
do not feel he is Justly entitled to one.

Very truly yours,

.,




Er. d' S. K. Bmm’
1606 Rucs Building,
cen freneisco, California,

By decr lre Browm:

I acknouledge racoipl of yours
of tho 16th, I hnd no intention to hurt your feclings
in eny wry, end if ooy, I an sorrye.

Thero cre certein facts that we can
agreo. to disagrec one Urs, Nurroy certeoinly told both
lirge Fletchor ond ny sistor Vory, co well as ne, that
those notes would be returned when she had settled with
James E, Hurray cnd the estate, in considerstion of
past tnd futuro services.

I certuinly was not running the
Kurrcy Estote, wnd you hove every reazon to ba proud
of tho =gy you hradled it.

Urs, lurray hod me first report to
Er, Theyer, 22 1 remember it, cnd coon theresfter you
wore put in chergse For some time I zupposed you knew
tll about ry understanding with krs, kurrcy os to
remmoration, etc. You wrote c.d csked for 21l of rmy
recordcy reports, ectc, ond I zent them to you. I
followed your instructiocns implicitly from beginning
to end. If you will excmine copies of £ll reports
which I seat you, or thc originels, you »ill find that
1 did puny other things and mede other trips beside
tho onc “rip to Fontenn for Uro, Murrey. Plecase sec
our exchenge of telegrims from Portland on cnothor teip,
and oy report in relation thereto.

Bafore going to Portland to mact Joumes
E, Murrsy, you had me come to Scn Frencizsco tnd verbelly
instructod mo to go there and what to do rnd whet things
to find out if possible. ZEverything I did wmans with no

nxpectangy oxcept tho roturn of my notos, which you
oventurlly roturnod to wo no ggrecds

Ur, Brown, ploace do not lot ug get
into & controvurygy betwoun ourselves, You have trectod
ne felrly and found & legal wiy for me to goet thoce
noteo eencellod, This 1 shnll never forgot and fully
eppreciote what you dide Under no conditicnu, howevar,
do 1 went at this late dutoy, to {ind mycelfl in e position
where sixteen yours of vork in the monegement cnd develop-
ment of that gystemy, including tho scrvice I rondered
and the noncy I poid out elfter lr, Hurr:sy'c decth to help
pley the genme with Ers, Burrgy end the estat:, ell po
I'or nnught,

it is certuinly not fzlr to me, znd
1 cdo not want to be vut in the pocition by you, or i,
Storny, of congidering cthe return of' Lhoss noles purcly
¢ comnission on the sule of the property, whea in
revlity 4t weo Yor my services before snd af texr L'r,
Kurroy's denth, snd nccording to ry understanding with

Kro. Vurrey,

Mre. “tarn never put uny coudy into this
derl to nxeeed 500, what he did wese to secwre ¢ lozn of
@00,000, but I war on that nove with Lpr, “tarn. &y
gsoots were three or rour tiwes ps mch as his &t tho
time tho note wen eimed, anvi I huve carried my part of the
responcibility ot nll tices. #r, Stern did likosise, but
<t this loto dnto to neve Chis natter brouzht u:r is one
of the moot znnoyins thingse of sy lifoe I wont Lr. Sternl's
friendchipe I hnvo tried nerctofore o suticiy nim in
every nrriiculrr nnd cupposea 4 hnue 1 Jo uolbl wiat to be
mede n victin ol circunciances.

I ack you, plecsae, il ~re ctormm takes
the netter up with you ngein, to enmphrsize ry ecurly work
in coanection with the whole tronseclion.

Youra sincerecly,
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Mr, io O Ko Bmm’
;606 Russ Buildéing,
Sen Freneisco, Cnlifornia.

¥y dezr Mr, Brown:

I acknouledge receipt of yours
of the 16th, I had no intention to hurt your feelings
in any woy, and if so, I anm sorry.

Thero ora certein facts that we can

agree to disagroc on. Mrs, Murray certeinly told both
Mrg, Fletcher and my sister Mery, rs woll 22 me, that
those notez would be reiurned when she had zettlod with
James E, Murray and the z2state, in considorcticn of
past and future servicaes,

y I certainly wos net running the
furrgy Estate, wnd you hove covery rearen to be proud
of the wry wvou hrndled 14.

¥rs. Murrcy had me first report &
Hr, Thryer, 2a I romember it, snd soon thererftor you
wore put in charge. For zome tinme I suppored you'%nou
ell atout xy understandine with ¥rs, Nurrey r3 to
reruneration, etc. You mrots cnd acked for all of oy
records, reperts, etc. 2and I ccnt them to yeou., I
followed your instructions implicitly from be~inning
to end. 1If you will exsamine copies of n11 rcﬁorts >
which I sent you, or the originsls, you »{l1l find thet
1 did many other things and mede other trips beside
the ons trip to Hontsna for Mra, Murray. Plecasr see
our exchenge of telegrams from Portland on znothor t#ip
and my report in relation therato, ;

Before going to Portlend to meet J
soing tland meet Jomes
E, Murrey, you hsd me come to £rn Fremcisco end verbelly
instructed me to go there and vhat to do ond whet things
to find out if possible. Everything I did =as #ith no
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oxpectancy except the roturn of my notes, which you
eventually returnod to me as egreed.

Ur, Brown, pleasce do not lot ue get
into a controversy between ourselves, You have treested
mo fairly and found & logel wyy for me to get those
notes cancelled, This I shall never forget and fully
appreciate what you did. Under no conditions, however,
do I wont at this late dete, to find myself in e position
where sixteen yours of work in the menagement and develop-
ment of thet system, including the service I rendered
and the monay I peic out after Mr, Murrsy's death to help
pley the gome with Mrs, llurray end the estate, ell go
for naought.

It is certeinly not feir to me, znd
I do not want to be put in the position by you, or Hr.
Stern, of conegidering the return of thosc notes purely
a commission on the sale of the property, when in
reulity it was for my services ovcfore end after l'r,
Murray's death, snd accoréing to my understanding with
Krs, Nurrsy.

Mr. ctern never put any morney into this
deel to exceed v500. #hat he did w»as to sccure & locn of
¥200,000, but I was on that note with &r, Stern. ¥y
assets were three or four times o8 much &8s his &t the
time tho note wae signed, and I have cerried my pert of the
responsibility st all times. k.. Stern did likewise, but
et this late dote to have this matter brought u;. is one
of the most ennoying things of wy lifc. I went Kr. Stern's
friendship. I heve tried heretofore to satisfy him in
every prriiculsr sand supposcé I hade I <o mot want to be
mede &8 viclim of clrcumitances.

I ask you, please, if ¥r, Ctorn tekes
the natter up with you agein, to emphasizc oy ecrly soTk
in conncction with the whole trensuction.

Yours sincerely,

5 _\P_i
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W.S.K.BROWN
ATTORMNEY AT LAW
AUSS BUILDING
SAN PRANCISCO

-— 0~ 2
February 25, 1951 %= E.Fletcher February 25, 1921,

;géOEginEiegggggt San Diego 1in 1922 or 1929 I suggested you trencfer to

San Diero. Californis me os executor your intercst in Cuysmece as pertial
-k security for this note, but you responded in clmost

s ¢ i these words, "rFor God's seke don't sk me to do theaet.”

s, ORE LD SR Up to thet time, snd I have forgotten just Low long

‘ 'tey nnt 2 ve s{me hese tes

v £ Feb o : after thnat, you had never to me cleimed these notes

EALe WALL Teply to ‘yours o SREWAES; BLat under the theory of services, or for eny other reeson.

You did not hurt my feelings in &eny respect. I wrote Very truly yours
- o - )

es I did merely to have & written record, which seems to
be very necessery in this correspondence, disputing the
position you took in your letter to Mr. Stern. R }/’
' r % C o R

When you say I wrote and esked for all "your records™,
this is not true for I have never esked you for any records
of yours. You must remember you were the surviving partner
and the legal representative of & deceased pertner, and I
had the right &s a matter of course and of law to every-
thing in your possession bearing upon the pertnership or
its holdings.

I have already treated of the verious journeys you made.
I know you often popred in on me when I least exvected it
without invitation or suggestion of mine, snd thzat at times
your efforts seriously embarressed me.

In the last paregraph on pege one of your letter you seem
to suggest thet I elweys agreed to return your note, wvhere-
es I never under any circumstances made eny such esreement
except as a commission in the sale of Cuyameca.

Irrespective of whaet you say on the lest page of that
letter, the return of your note was purelv, simply =nd .
legally & commission paid to you on the conswanation of the
sale of Cuyamaca. That is my view of it and nothing will
ever disturb it. If your note had not been discharged &s
it was then I infellibly would heve collected it in the
ususl course of administrstion, and that principelly by
levying upon your interest in Cuyamsca. You surely cannot
heve forgotten when Stuart end I were in your office in
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W.S. K.BROWN

ATTORNEY AT LAW

RUSS BUILDING
SaAaM PRANCISCO

Februery 25, 1931

Mr. Ed Fletcher
1020 Ninth Street
Sen Diego, California

My dear Mr. Fletcher:

" This will enswer your letter of Februery l2th. I reply
to yours of the 2lst under separate COVer.

I wish to say first, end you must not construe what I
sey as being in the least degree offensive, that I cannot
imagine anything less interesting to me than the details
of this dispute with your ci-divant partner. I em not et
all interested in what you seid to him end what he ssid to
you and whet you replied. Indeed the less I know of it
the better I would like it. Vhen this matter was under
consummation I stopped you many times in your relation of

your affeirs with Mr. Stern; of course for the reason that
if it ever ceme to & dispute between us I was bound to
utilize every bit of information I had, end I did not wish
you to betray any of the affeirs of your so-celled pertner-
ship with Mr. Stern. DBe good enough therefore not to en-
cumber our own record with matters which sre pertinent only

between yourself and ir. Stern.

Your remarks pertaining to the statement of Merch 17 1927
ere not in any degree in consonence with the facts. I had
to have some record showing the disposition of your note
and the manner in which the commission was peid; in that
respect only did it have a bearing on income tax metters.
It had nothing whatever to do with the inheritance tax but
was drafted and executed principally, if not solely and
exclusively, for the purpose of laying the ghost concerning
this note and settling forever the claims you were asserting
concerning it. You had made so many statements es to what
both kr. Llurray and Mrs. Lurraey hed said concerning this
note, none of which were supported in my office or by any-
thing in the records of Lir. idurrey nor by the confirmation
of Mrs. Liurrsy, that I felt it my duty to reduce the meatter
to writing. Vith my client deead and his mouth stopped end

-2= E.Fletcher February 25, 1931

all of us deprived of his version of his businese matters
with you, I vwes compelled s ecxecutor to vicw the matter
rather coldly. You were not the only person who asscrted
claims against the estate for which I could find no support.
This was paerticularly embarrassing to me for Lir. Murrey
kept many records and made many notes concerning which the
people with whom he weas doing business knew nothing.

Teking your statements at their best I could see no ser-
vice rendered by you worth $110,000. On the contrary I
know bLlr. Murray was en instrument by which you profited e
great deal, e&nd for this I have your own word.

Fleese, therefore, do not sgein ussert "I signed it purely
as an accommodation to you and the liurroy estete because you
said"” (which I did not say, end on this point join direct
issue with you) "it wes the only legel wey to protect the
estate end you es administraetor.”

The statement does set up the pertinent facts surrounding
the note, what you say to the contrary notwithstanding.
Concerning your service rendered to Lir. Murray end his
alleged promises to you we know nothing, and frenkly are
very skeptical concerning them. VWhat you sey concerning
irs. Murray's alleged promises are vigorously disputed by

er.

Concerning the service to the estut: cnd the moneys you
spent in trevelling, I reprect whet I seid before thet you
were desperately afreid for your own sake thet your paper
should get into the hends of Jim liurray; end I repeat also
thet you made one trip at my suggestion, but only after you
had asserted unbounded confidence in the fact that you could
by that trip settle all disputes with the heirs. The trip
of course was fruitless end no benefit derived from 1it.
llevertheless I have alweys been willing to pay your expenses
on that trip although I have in writing your stetement of
the great kxindness esnd forbeartnce exercised towerds you by
Mrs. Murrsy and myself. Vhere vould you have been if I hed
instituted ection to foreclose the mortgege on the Fourth
Street property end collected the note now in dispute? 7You
told both Stuart and myself thet it would hsve driven you
into bankruptcy, &nd from &n examination of your affeirs
which I made it would appear the stetement was true.




-3~ E.Fletcher Februaery 2%, 1931

Pleese permit this letter end the one which accompanies
it to close the correspondence concerning this note. I am
tired of inteminsbly briefing the same question, and 1irf
you insist on troubling me with this fruitless controversy
eand placing yourself in a position so antagonistic to Mrs.
Murray, I shall be campelled to terminate all business
relstions with you and to ask my clients to do the seme,

I trust you know when to stop.

Very truly yours,

/

o

April Third,
190 .8/

Mr, W. 8. Ko Bmm’
1606 Russ Bldge,
San Francisco, Calif,

My dear Mre. Brown:

Under date of April second I have
received from Mr, Stern the followlng letter:

‘On the first of June, 1923, fe cntercd into ¢ contract
to buy the Murray Estute 5/6th interest for $700,000,

$5,000 having been paid down by you. The terms were &8s
followss ;

Payment of the first year's interest at the tize of the
signing of the contracti;

Payment June 1, .924 of $145,000 on principal}
Payzment June 1, 1926 of 150,000 on principalj
Paygent June 1, 1928 of $4000,00 on principalj

A1 deferred payments were to beur intercst at 6%.

You may recall thst in the last few minutes of the
discussion of the contract, in which Senator Flint, Brom,
you and I participuted, I suggected that we were entltled
to a discount of any payments thot we mede before thelr
due date. This discount was written into the contract at
5% per annum.

At the time thut we paid Brom off, 1.e. Januvary 1826,
ze owed on the contract $550,000 on the original achedule,
independent of minor adjustments as to interest, earnings,

etc. Fron Wansley's settlement sheet dnted Dece=zber 31, 1926

it appears that we took a discount of $27,500, which is
exactly 5 on §550,000.

In accordance with the terms of the contract we should
have taken 5§ per annum, not 5% flat discount. Assuning
that we settle as of Jmnuary 1, 1926 this would mean 5¢

on $150,000 for five months and 5% on $400,000 for taenty-
nine months. As I figure 1t this discount amounted to
$51,458,35; in other words we short-changed ourselves




$24,000. Simple inferest on this figure for five years
asountos to § . 1 assume wo would be tickled to get the
original $24,000 and vaive the interest. Unloss there

{o somothing in those settloncnt sheets that I haven't
found or do not vnderstand I think that Wunsley #111
{mnediately agree with me on these figurese The entire
question hinges on the tzo little sords "per unnua® which
apparently were overlooked in the sottlement, :

It runs in my mind thut some time during the period of that
contract when you were up here I pointed out what that

5% meant ard wo got the contract out und looked at it and

I told you that if we nade the deal with the city which we
then had in mind some tire in 1925 we would have a discount
coning of something in excess of $€0,000. The thing was
perfectly clesr in my mirde®

_ It wes ny recollection th:-t you end Stern,
by telephone, discussed this question before youwired'
the amount to the Southern Title end Trust Cozpanye

Plesge let me know what are the facts
in the matter end whether Sterns contention is right
or note

Wiith kind personal regerds,

Very sincerely yours,




W.SB. K.BROWN
ATTORNEY AT LAw

RUSS DUILDING
BAN FRAMNCIBCD

April 10 1931

Mr. Ed Fletchexs
1020 Ninth Street
San Diego, California

Dear Mr. Fletcher:
This will reply to yours of April 3.

Upon such a mere surmise as Stern raises and with-
out anything further to go on, I am certainly un-
willing to delve again through those hairy records.
If either you or Stern will put the matter in a more

formel and deteiled form I will give it consideration.

In the meantime I am much too busy to consider the
matter in its present shape.

Stern is in gross error when he states it was at
his suggestion the discount clause was written into
the contract. This advantage wes offered entirely,
wholly and completely by me, principally for the
reason that we were in need of ready money to pay
large federal estate taxes then bearing interest,
and any discount we allowed you would have been more
than offset by the saving of interest to the Govern-
ment. This suggestion was mede to you by me a few
deys before the making of the contract, and was
repeated by me afterwards. Stern had nuthing what-
ever to do with it.

Very truly yours,

;!r. li. S. K. Bmm’.
lugs Building,
“un ¥reneisco, Cmlifornia.

My dear Yr, Browun:

-4 I em still having controversy with

re Storn. HMiss lgy, my sceretery, has dug up 2 lot
of corrcspendence thet I could not find., Uy sicter
hcd charge of it. She has been awsy since & yeer 2go
last ley. Then we hnve moved our office, and it was
only a few days ago thet Miss Il'sy found rome nore
correcgondence which I believe i1l convinece you that
1 heve in every wy lived up to my morsl rnd legel
obligations to “r, Ltcm.

I tn scnding you copy of my letter
to Ur, Storn of Oct, 16, 1325 7ind his roply deted
Ocl. 19, 1925, Also oy lotter of Jenuary 22, 1926,
dictatod ire Sterit®s seerctuyy in Mr, Stern's offico,
;g;:z his letler of swme date cad ry roply of Jenuery 26,
i-Ugq

o I also on zttachiug ecopy of rmy letter of
~pril 1s%, 1027 transferzing to Mr. Stern o quertor
interest in 800 or 900 scres of lend. Mr, Stern's reply
of Jpril 5, 1927 and 7 roply of fpril 6, 1927, .

I an siilY lookin: “or othor corrcapondence
on thic subject that I remonber hoving written but which
I have been wankle to £ind.

Az Mr, Stern has been in conforince with
you on thic subject, cnd beeruse I velue your confidence
and respect greatdy, 1 wint you to kmow snd feel that I have
lived up to every morel cnd legel obligrtion to ilr. Stern.

Yours sincercly,




W.S8.K;BROWN

i ATTORNEY AT LAW
RUSS DUILDING
BAM PAANCIBRCD

September 8 1931

Mr. Ed Fktcher
1020 Ninth Avenue
San Diego, California

Dear LIr, Fletcher:

I have just received yours of August 3lst.

I can't meke much out of the enclosures you have sent
me as I don't ¥now just what you and Stern are squabbling
about.

IT you will let me know Stern's contention I will reed
them over again, including the ones you sent me vrecently,
and see if I can throw any light on it.

Stern now being out of a job he is of course scrutin-
izing everything he did for the purpose I presume of
digging up sleepers. I have not heard anything from him
for sometime concerning the imaginary sum he claimed kirs.
Murray owed on the Cuyamaca desl. A man should always
investigate carefully before he raises money guestions-
otherwise he becomes very tiresome.

You are in error that Lr. Stern hes been in conference
with me. The only word I have hed fro.u him was in the
correspondence between us sometime ago, of which you have
been advised. I have not seen him personally nor heard
from him for sometime.

Very truly yours,

S

Yoptember 11, 1921,

Ure W, S. Ke BI‘O\'&I’
Russ Building,
San Francisco, California.

liy dear lUr. Brown:

fswering yours of the 3th, Lr,
Stern's conteation is thet he never kncw sbout the
“urrgy notes being returzed to me until lust yeer,
This, of courzc, is & mistake., kr, Stern wac told
all cbout the Lurray notes, in the presence of lirs.
Fletcher, when he still lived in Berkoley, as wcll
as Ypg, Hurrey's promisc S,

ahen you later inforued me that the
notes vwere not “ro, Hurrgy's but belonged to the
estete & expleined it £ll to Ur, Stern the noxt doy
ahen I wee in Log Lngeles on xy reciurn hooce Lhare
Wel correspondence in connection with it elco wey

. back 11 1927 end when you returned the notcs tho

patter wes fully expleinced to lir. Cternm,

L6 you will cee by the correspondance
Scutb you, Ilire Stern was made complotely seticficd by
& trunsler ol certain posciblec cquities in Kission
uorge loe &y which wus &y oun pcroonal property znd
in which Kr. Stern never participet:d or hud cny
interest, for wlich he will probubly rceeive at lecct
ve95000,00, cvantuclly.

Then agein to satisfy hin regeriing the
Eurrgy notes, I geve him o quarter interect in 800
or 300 acres of lund thai should eventuully bring in
enother 25,000 or ,55,000, I thought cverything was
abcolutely settled satisiaclory to him wutil ¢ few
wonths ago he mode another kick.

dhat I gave hin was entirely voluatery,.




Mr. Stern put loss than +500,00 into
tho projoct in cash. Ve jointly borrowed the moncy to
carry on, approxdnately 200,000, My finenciel state-
ment was four or five times the amount of his in vzlue,
et the. time the wonay was borrowed, but it is very
doubtful if the mongy could have been borrowed except
thru him, Mr, Stern knew wo would have to borrow the
moncy beforo he sipncd up any cgrecment with me.

Alreecy he has been peid in cash dividends
eaounting to $65,992.79, und he hes, under ilie contreact
with the eity vb5,005,26 still coming to him, including
interest. ln cddition he has 5/11ths intercst in e
nunber of properties, rnd in my opinion will gc. anywhere
from 200,000 to 250,000 eventuslly from hic +200
investnent,

I have tried to setisfy him, =n< hope
som2 duy bto bu gble.

lThenkin; you for your kind interest in

thc mattery, I o=

cincercly yours,
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Send the following Telegram, subject to the terms cn back hereol, which are hereby agreed to. Form 2

8261 52 NL=RB SANFRANCISCO CALIF 15 | R L
. y ’ ’ o &0y &J¢
ED FLETcnena l'l, "Ny o

1020 NINTH AVE SANDIEGO CALIF= e Se Ko Browum,
N ' Puss Building,
cen Francisco, Celifornic

Imur Lerren

COUNSEL FOR INCOME TAX UNIT NAS‘__ASKED ."E FOR COPIES OF CONTRACTS lelegror Februery fifteenth received Certeinly have no objection to
CONCZRNING NOTE GIVEN YOU AS COMMISSION AND | FEEL THEY CANNOT your furnishing ey deta to government so long or you furaish ell of 4t

&b
stop Please furnich at seme tine g2 origingl opt.mn ‘your leotter

BE WITHHELD STOP PLEASE LET ME WAVE YOUR VIEWS BUT ONLY AFTER
READING OUR MEMORANDA OF WARCH SEVENTEENTH NINETEEN TWENTY SEVEN
'SETTING UP OUR JOINT UNDERSTANDING CONCERNING THE NOTEs
W 8 K EROWN, .

regarding delivery of notes to me given st the some ti:'.:, ce the option
FD FLITCHIR

Chg Flctchar Co
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W.S.K.BROWN \\}‘
ATTORMNEY AT LA

ARUSS BUILDING
SAN FRANGCIBCO

2
February 23 1932 lirve Vie Se Ko Brom

Fuas Building
un I'runciseo, California

Mr. Ed. Fletcher R, S0 e
1020 Ninth Avenue Wy dewr Mre Broums

San Diego, California
€93 Apuwerang yours ol the tazaty-third I foel you ke

e
-
» '| p . . = = = -‘L : . . 1 - - » - -'1 .9 -
d plstae 11 you 42 ot join in o !mock cut the utty: . et

. X o
1] 4
Lbu—d’- - 9

My dear Mr. Fletcher:

Some time ago you wrote suggesting we join in
the prosecution of en attack on the Llattoon Act
and pay a fee depending on success,. I have not
hed time to give this any thought, but meantime
will say I am inclined tc join on that basis.
This however is not a firm consent but I will
write you a little later on.

I agree widi you that the bong coapuny g
pirta a8 you 8aye

Thsy will rush this tiiu the Suprome Court in an
Lo gob & sottlamoat wit: us before the fellswing
uars sebtled,

T have received your clippings end they are in- 13te Thc conutiwtionzality =i' the uct ito 1f,
teresting. As a rule I fear the Greeks bearing ‘ . o b o2 W = |y
gifts and am sure the Bond Comnany hes some pri- bhe Lo -.f“'l;n";”du'"l R G T P oL
vate motive in eiding the segregation of the iE SEBI00R (AN
several responsible under the Mattoon Act. Ais I 2511 koo vou postad on tad i
the matter stands they are in as bad shape, if e R e e - 1ot

not worse, then the property owners and I hesitate, _——— IS SV ERERCOAT. N RESRC TOR SOFRIeE

in lending my aid to anything thet will benefit 1f§£n¢,, B S ateas B deni bk IR e ke i S L SRR

I heve not the slizhtest doubt in the world that Lho .,-n.”g"'i'Jf‘t\r?hf? R FT.“'3'T’“.ﬁ”ufl'f“tn
as soon as these rights are segregated you may -;ﬂf“§:~“ LS B N "fer;f'_ifﬂr ASEN BN U
expect an action to foreclose the bonds. T am in relation therst> of ry understsnding 7ith Pre LUTTUY
much more in favor of an attack upon the Act itself, t waitto veselvw. Die seduin of Ois sEtad GrcaraT

roviding there is any chance of success : :
P g y r ; fondered in the pust wand U5 oo renderod o Krse Hurrnye I, in no

-"':'L; ;bl-ilac

On Thursday I gave the representative of the In- g ft‘*ﬂ_zz;‘ﬁ‘7'?j"“?‘39“jlf b A S R L LY
come Tax Unit copies of the original option, my 1’ i g‘“_‘} VAR R ANAE ah DR mdation to th ~WrTLy Eatites
letter to you which accompanied it, the contract 3 .:3 -" 1_1.) WYy .t-Jll..L.th.'u. . ‘;*&Lf- e pen r.-l.m.u.. ‘r ;.‘:&.nf:. DelFeen
between yourself and Stern, end the memorandum TR e e Sk v Bentites 3 oeriihaly hope
agreement between yourself and me concerning the oul 43 ripht, Lor bota of wa,
delivery of the note to you as a cormission. I ' . :
hope you do not have trouble. SOUFS Wery WAy

Very truly yours,

WSKB: LBF




W.S. K BROWN March 2’ 1052,

ATTOANEY AT LAW

RUSS BUILDING
Sam FRANCIBCO

February 29 1932

:*"1‘. e :.... K. BrOFﬂl,
Iuso Building,
Mr. Ed Fletcher San Frencisco, Culifornic,

1020 Ninth Avenue
San Diego, Celifornia My dezr liv, Browas

Dear Mr. Fletcher: inswering you:. lottor of February “%h, 1l om
gending you a copy of your letter Lo me of YUclobur 25, 1922
This will reply to & part of your letter of _ widch h.,d no conditions, &o Jou seey attachea to it, and it

February 26th. was wholly voluntery es en cocommodaution to the Lurray ~stule

‘ that I sipned the other papers, without wyy thought that

I cannot permit the last paragraph of your they swould ever be used sguinct ne,

letter to remain unanswered. I do not agree
with you that the memorendum was signed as an vo faur cu I imow the questicn of the notec recsived
accommodation to the Murray estate. Quite the back froa tho “wrrgy =staté by me are not w p rt of any ective
contrary is the fact. You made so many state- facuc oetireen me and the governnenb, wnd I certainly hove nade no
ments concerning this note which were disputed stotemonts thet attecked the intogrity of your income tax. return,
by Mrs. Murray I required a more definite under-
stending in writing. This was dictated in your Ly origincl correcpondencs with you upon this
presence and acquiesced in fully. I do not know poiub vias in connsction with iy recent diccussions with Mr,
what you mean by "an accommodation to the Murray Steru, us you will rcmoember, &0 fur as I kl.ow the recent
estate”. < would hever have surrendered you this investi;ctions in Sen Frencisco in comncction with thic maticor
note and would unquestionably have collected it have nobtidng Yo do with my returns. It the mutter cever comes to
as I wes required to do under the law. I was not an gctive issue I will inform you.
at all concerned with any understanding between
yourself and Mr. Stern. You say you were not ob- Yours sincercly,
ligated to sign the memorandum agreement, but if
you had not I certainly would have sued on the
note. I so informed you many, meny times, and I
resent being brought into any controversy between
yourself and the Government.

what do you mean by saying "I certainly hope it
will turn out al(sic)right for both of us"? I am
writing today to zscertain if you have in any
manner involved the integrity of my own income
returns, in this particular proceedingf If so I
shall ask the privilege of intervening &nd pre-
semting the matter in its proper light. I am say-
ing this in order that you might gpvern yourself

accordingly. /




w.S.K. BROWN
Littormey at Luw
Ruso Bullding

| 8 rancisco
SOR Fran Noveumber 2, 1932

November 18, 19032

P.'.!‘. Ed FlOtChUl‘
1020 Ninth Avenue
San Diego, Cullfornia

' Dear Mr. Fletchers
grl 3. b. K. Bmm,

Russ Building, I have your note of the 19th concerning Mr. Stern.
San Franeisco, Calif,
I don't knoa whut you meun by "I wunt you to k“?’ I
. e Brommt am looking for no quarrel with yov in this matter," for it is 4
- : 173 impossible for you to create uny privity between myself, y- UI‘SE'L -
I an still scrapping with Stern. Enclosed find copy and U'r. Stern with reference to the hundred thouscnd é-llar note.
of letter that Sloecne wrote me thet may interest you, I huave sent The .xleccrci is very clear as to the treutment of this obligution.
the orizinal to Mr, Stern. =
. I hope things will work out to your udvent 'E for 1 knfj
In addition to what Mr, Slowne hes said I have coples you are uluuys busy and not lazy. It is too bad you znd Stern cunnot
of at least three or four letters between 1922 pnd 1927 written to settle your affeirs.
Mr., Stern which verifies my position absolutely. I want you to know
that I bm looking for no quarrel with you in this zatter, and want ; 7ith best personal regurds, I renmuin
your friendship and cooperution, as far &s you cun go consistent with |
Jour position as executor of the Yurray Zstate. \ Very truly y-urs,

How that the heat of battle is over, and o-ing to the M. S. K. BROM
entirely different tone cand cttitude of lr. Stern in his receat letters ’
I feel that we will reach a compromise thet will be fair to all :
parties in interest, but for the last two years it has been graonite ISKB:LBF
versus granite, I wn sorry to sgy.

By the wgy, everythinz has go:s to pot cown hare.
I have been as hard up as enyone can be for ready monecy the last shree
years, snd times have been terrible dowm here. I have not been sble to
live up to a lot of ny obligstions or pay o large shure of my taxes.
Sut there i1s a slight movement for the better in real estate. I hed ) m
ah inquiry from 2 men for Lot 200 of Grossmont. FWe were supposed to A\)—&b \A_;% S 2 S =
have bought thic property, but I could ast pey the interest, let alone
principal, Tould you consider 2 ¢ e in price for Lots 200 to 205
inclusive, suy ¢2500 net to you, end + lose the ¥750,00 I heve alresdy
paid, 1f I could work up 2 snle and moke cnother substentil payaent of
¥500 to 1,000,

There is Just a posaibiiity I might move one or iwo of
these lots, end give you a swbstantial poyment, paying not less than $500
down and ¥500 a year, with 7 percent interest with & reasonable release
clause. Real estate has gone down here 38 porZ&nggrcent on an average,

TSP 7% LATTY G dending you some of our mew erop of avocados.
Also some to Mrs, Murrsy end Stuart, 23 1 know you like thum 6o well; end
1t 188 plewsure’ U5 dend’ thenm. " Aro emy of your avocado trees groaing?
Over at Fiedmont thpr._t;e_ggp that I sent wp thera are. growing and beering

fraft, " THCIORNT
Sincerely yours,
EFsKLM
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sent. to Ltr. St.om by regiatered na.il by onr nocounbant., Uy, -hmalay P

shich is Plllly cxplanatory.
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January Teenty-fifth
1 9 3 3

Mr. W. so K. Bromn
1606 Russ Building
San PFrancisco, California

My dear Mr. Bromg

The Municipal Bond Company thru Mr. Hull todsy
over the 'phone definitely offered to waive 1l intereat und accept
S0¢ on the dollar for the A. & I. D. #19 bonds, Murray Hill and
Fletcher Hills. I told nim I would submit the mutter to Mr. Haldorn
and yourself for your comsideration.

I oould not pay S50¢ on the dollar today if I santed
to.

de are making a settlement on the Villa Curo bond
issue along the following lines: Land just adjoining Murray Hill
on the east in which you are not interested at all. The settlement,
if it goes thru, means that se get back about one-third of our property
with the improvemen®s all in and psld fer with the bonds extinguished.

The situation is a 1ittle different however, in that
the improvements cost §1500 an acre while in A, & I. D. #19 in which
the Murray Estate, Murray Acres and Fletcher Hills is involved, the
cost of the improvements is around £400 an acre.

I believe the time ¥ill come when we can settla
on som2 such basis in A, & I. D. 719. If we can save one-third of
our property sith the improvementsdl paid for the Matoon Act
bonds cancelled I think it would be a mighty good settlement.
What do you think about 1t? Shall we sork to that end?

I have sent a copy of this letter to Mr. Heldom.

Yours very truly,

Februury Taent -sixth
1 9 5 3

ur. Ho Sn Ko BrOIm
Russ Builidng
Jan Feanclsco, California

iy deur ir. Browmg

hnsgering your letter of February 17tk to U¥r.
Slouneo

I apprecizte your friendly attitude in the mattor e
than I can suy.

I can only repeat, I concecled absolute ly nothin: frem
hin., MNrs. lurrey did tell me that she would glve nme back th-2e notes
if I would help her cut. She said she had thexz, thut ir. Vurrazy hed given
them to her. I supposed they were properly assigned.

You did your duty wshen ycu found out they wore nssets
of the estute. I told Hr. Stern immedia ely thut sonme how, 8-me way
you and Nrs. Murray would try to find a sgy legelly to fet me buck those
notes,

I bought the property for le:s thun the szctusl cssh
invested by Jumes A. Murray. I told Stern imuediutely :hen I found ont
that the notes were un usset of the Murrs, Estete and never c-nessled
anything {rom him. I told him bDluntly thut scme legul wey would have to
be’found by you to hendle the matter and I donft see h:« y-u could have
handled it uny other wuy than you did for the interzusts ol the lurruy
estute who ulone you were representing.

Howover, I have conmpromised the matter sith Stern rather
than huve litigution but I den't feel right uizut 1t. I never sholl.

I found ocut recently when Stern told oy ssn thot he hus
kept & record of ever; conversuction s¢ huve hud since the z-ntruct sus
sipgned betieen Stern, Fletcher und Murra, eatute.

I always acoumed the cpticn zus zine Jhenm I pedd my om
$5000 but Stemn he! & laasyer to protect hiz und 1 didn't and the iy 1%
was worded it gave Steim un interest in the originel opticn shich I entirely
overlooked being fool enouph not yo huve wy attorney dras up the proper
papers: instead of leaving it to juet wn exchunge of letters. Stermn cut-rmsrtod
me but neverthdess I un 80 happy to know thut you do not questi-n ny sincerity
and it 18 u pleasure to cull you u friend.




e pag ; Don't forget tho next tine ycu-are cowndng socikh 4o nre
goligito have a geod time together. I huve wlreudy u peralt Lyom Governor
Olachea rehich gives me possession ol wull ol Loier Calltfcimiu and I, cun
violato any dug 4 wunt o expecting murder 5o come on.

' : 000D 4 :
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